Center for Judicial Accountabilitx

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 2:16 PM

To: ‘Jacob.Gershman@wsj.com’; 'lawblog@wsj.com’; 'erica.orden@wsj.com’

Subject: Is U.S. Attorney Bharara investigating the corruption of the Commission to Investigate

Public Corruption?

How to explain U.S. Attorney Bharara’s succession of preservation letters and subpoenas over the past four weeks —
about which you have written.

Perhaps it is the notice that the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) gave U.S. Attorney Bharara more than six
weeks ago that the Commission was itself corrupt — thereafter furnishing him with a particularized recitation set forth in
lawsuit papers: my April 23, 2014 order to show cause to intervene in the Legislature’s declaratory judgment action
against the Commission, NYS Senate, et al. v. Rice, et al. (NY Co. #160941/13). It is posted here, with other
substantiating documents, including the transcript of the April 28, 2014 oral argument before Justice Alice Schlesinger:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/commission-to-investigate-public-corruption/holding-to-
account/intervention-declaratory-judgment.htm. The recitation provides the scandalous FACTS about the Commission’s
origin and operations, as yet unreported by the press — as likewise about the declaratory judgment action.

| am available to answer questions — and to be interviewed — on this unfolding, electorally-explosive story.
Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373



